CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REQUEST

Meeting Type:
Meeting Date:

Agenda Item:

Department:
Requested By:

Reviewed/Approved by
City Attorney?

Cost:

Funding Source if Not in
Budget

Mayor & Council Meeting

11-18-24

Memorandum of Understanding with the Carter Hope Center
Administration

Andrew Parker

Yes

$24,000/year

Please Provide A Summary of Your Request, Including Background Information to Explain

the Request:

Memorandum of Understanding with the Carter Hope Center for Narcotics
Anonymous and other programs in the City of Dalton to address and treat drug
addiction. The $24,000/year will be funded from the National Opioids Settlement.




